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REQUEST FOR APPLICATION “RFA” NO.PS20190089-   
IN RESPECT OF MEDIUM AND HEAVY DUTY ELECTRIC TRUCKS 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO.1 

ISSUED ON: February 27, 2019 
 

Q1 

 
Are you searching for specific vehicle types for specific applications, such as refuse 
trucks, vans, some other vehicle type?  For a specific type of application?  And some 
type of specific competitive bid/pricing on a specific vehicle type?  Or just gathering 
information on vendor technologies sans pricing to see what’s available for future 
projects? 
 

A1 

We are looking to pre-qualify medium and heavy duty electric chassis vendors for 
potential use on future electric truck projects. Pricing (or a pricing formula) for 
the electric truck chassis models is strongly encouraged, though pricing can be 
adjusted as required by the vendor throughout the life of the contract. If pricing 
isn’t available, we would very much like to know available models and the 
availability of those models in Vancouver, Canada. 

Q2 
Do you have any specific upfitters you like to use?  Or are you looking for us to choose 
the upfitter for you? 

A2 
We work with a variety of up fitters so we are open to whichever vendors have 
existing relationship with responding electric chassis vendors.  Currently, the City 
has a contract with Commercial Truck Equipment for the majority of our work. 

 
End of Questions and Answers No.1 


